Redmond, Residence of Mr J] Maring

Builder J. Maring
Year 1996
Period/Style Classical
Stops 11
Keyboards 2+P
Keyaction electrical
Tuning Equal at 440 Hz
Description

The organ was originally built in 1972 by F.J. Larner & Co. for St Philip's Anglican Church,
Cottesloe.

The one manual mechanical action organ of five stops was installed at Mr Maring's Byford
residence in 1988.

New American Oak case constructed for the organ at Mr Maring's Byford residence.
Removed from Byford on sale of property in 2003.

Placed in storage until 2006 when the organ was rebuilt in Redmond, Albany, by ] Maring.

There is a plaque at St. George's Cathedral, Perth, in memory of twelve former choristers who died
in the Great War. It records that the Lieblick Gedacht stop on the Great organ was given in memory
of these twelve, and that it was dedicated on Anzac Day 1931. This rank of pipes has been used as
the Rohr Gedeckt unit rank in the Maring organ.



Stoplist/Disposition

GREAT SWELL PEDAL
Open Diapason 8' Open Diapason 8' Bourdon 16'
Rohr Gedeckt 8' Rohr Gedeckt 8' Flute 8'
Principal 4' Flute 4'

Nazard 2 2/3' Piccolo 2'

Fifteenth 2'

Additionals:

Sources
http://www.oswa.org.au/sup/WAOrgans/Redmond/RedmondMaring.html



